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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby piven that the Twenty First Annnal General Meeting of the Members of VANDANA ENITWEAR
LIMITED {formerly known as Trendy Enitwear Limited} will be beld on Friday, 30th day of September, 2006 at
11:00 AM. at its Registersd Qffice at 4-1-223, Hanumun Takdi, Bank Street, Hyderabad, Telangana — 500 095 for
tansacting the following business: o

ORDINARY BUSINESS

l. Toconsider and adopt the Aodited Balance Sheat g5 at March 3lat, 2006 and the Profit and Laoss Accovent for the yesr
etwdzd on that date and the Reports of the Dirsctors and Avditors terson.

2. Toappoiat a Director in place of My, Babuls] Taim (DIN: 02387803), who retires by rotation and Being eligible, offers
himself for re-appolotment,

3. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Bhuneshwari {DIN: 07019 E6%), who ratices by potation and being elimible, offers
hersclf for re-appointment.

4,  To appoint Auditers whe shall hold office from the ecnclusion of this Arnual General Mectng Gl the conelusion of the
Z4th Annual General Meating (subject to ratificaton of thedr sppointment at every AOM) and to fix ther remuneration.
The retiring Auditors, M#s. 3. N. Kabm & Co., Chartersd Accountants wr cligible for re-appointment and have given a
wrilten cextificare as per Section 141 of the Compandes Act, 2012 read with Companics (Audir and Auditors) Rules,
LHEN

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 apd the Rules framed thereunder, a5 amended from tme to time, /5 5. W, Kabra & Co.,
Chantcred Aceountants (Finm Registration W 03439C), be and 15 heehby e-appointed as Anditors of the Company o
nald office from the conclusion of this Annual General Mecting (AGM) till the conclusion of the wenty-fowrth AGM
of the Company to be held tn the year 2019 (subject to ratificaton of thelr appointment at every AGM), at such
temunecation plus service tax, omt-of-pocket, tavclling and living cxpeoses, ete., as may be mutually agreed berween
the Board of Diractors of the Company and the Anditors.™

BY ORDER {JF THE BOARD
FOR VANDANA KNITWEAR LIMITED

PLACE: HYDERABAD )
DATE = 11/09/2016 Sdr-

MUKESH GADITA
{CHATRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN: 03025764
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NOTES:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND AND YOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETTNG {THE
MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PFROXY TO ATTEND AND TO YOTE ON A POLL
TNSTEAD OF HIMSELF f HERSELFE. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMIRER OF THE COMPANY.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with applicable rulies thereon, & person
can act 25 & proxy o0 behalf of membars not more than fifty members and holding in agerepats not maore than ten
percent of the total Share Capital of the Cotapany, carmying votng rights. Members holding more than ten percent
of the total Share Capital of the Cornpuny may sppeicl 4 single person as proxy. whe shall not act as & proxy for
any uther Member,

3. The instrument of proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,
duly completed and signed, not later thaw 48 houry hefore the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is
annexed to thiz Repoer. Proxies submitted on behall of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supjrorted by an
apprupriate resoluton/authority, as applicable.

4, TMembers and Proxies attendiog the Meeting should bring the attendance shp doly filled in along with their
Annal Reports aod FHOTO I proof for atiending the Mesing.

3. Corpoeate Members are requested to scod a duly certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
reprasentatives to atiend and vote at the Anmeal General Meating,

#.  Members desiting any information with regards to the accoonts are requested o weite to the Company at least 19
flen davs) prior io the date of mesting to enable the Management b keap the infoemation mady at the mesting.

7. Al the documents referred o in the Motice will be availahle for inspection by the Members at the Roptsizred
Office of the Company bepween 10,30 A M. ta 1230 PM., on all working days from the date heceof up to the date

of mesting,

% Members ans infarmed that In ease of joint halders attending the Meeting, only such Joint holder whe is bigher In
the apder of the names will be entitled L vote,

9. Members are requested to immediaely intimate change of Addmess f hank mandate, if any, o teir respective
Depository Pamicipants (DF) in respect of their electronic shane aceounts and to the Company's Regisirar and
Share Transfer Agsats, in respect of their physical share folios,

10, Members having shares in physical femmn in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same onder of
names are roquested o send the Share Certificatss to the Company's Regiskas and Transfer Agents, for
consolidation inlo single Folio.

11. Members may now avail the (acility of nomitation by peminatiag, in the prescribed fomm, a persen to whom their
shares in the Company shall vest in the event of their death. Intevested Members may weite to the Registrars and
Share Transter Agenis tor the preseribed foctn,

12, Asapar of “Green Injtative” in Corporare Governance, the Mintsury of Corporate Atfairs has allowed seading
sornmnication o the sharcholders trough slectronic mode. Accordingly, we propose to send documents Jike
notices conveming general mectings, Annual Reports, etc to the croail addresses of the sharcholders. For this
purpose, sharcholders holding shares in physieal form are requesied 1o regaster their email addresses and any
chapges thercin from time to time with the Share Transfer Agents of the Confipany

_/
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13. Profiles of the Directors seeking re-appointment, 25 required by SEBI Listityg Regulations, is annexed to this -
motice.

T

14, The Register of Mémmbers and Share Transfer Sools df the Company shall remain clused frorm Sanurday, 24th
September, 2016 to Friday, 30th September; 2016 (holh days inclusive). '
15, Proceduse For E-voting - _
The Company hes entercd into an anange.ment with Central Depository Scrvices (Tndia) Limited (CDSL} for
facilitating e-voting for AGM. The instructions for e-voling are 22 under:
iy  Logon tothe g-voting website www.evotingindiz com
(i)  Click on “Shareholders” wh.
i) New, sclect the “COMPANY NAME" from the drop down menn and click on “SUBMIT™
{iv) DMNow Enter your Uscr ID

5. For CDEL: 16 digits bepeficiary I
b. fior NS § Character DF 1D foliowed by 8 Digits Client I,
¢. Memibers holding shares tn Physical Form sheuld enter Falio Number egsteted with the Company

(v)  Next cater the Tmage Verification as displayed and Click en Login,

{vi} Hymmhnldingshmmmdcmfmmandhadhggedmmm.emﬁnﬁnm:amandvatn-daﬂan
aadjﬂvuﬁugofanymnpmy,ﬂlmyﬂmexisﬁngpasmmdismbeused.

(vitd IEycu are a first time nser follow che steps miven below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

i
PAN* Enter your 10 digit alphz-mmmeric *PAN issocd by income Tax Department {Applicable E
fior both demat sharekoldars as well as phyzical sharheldersy” Members who have not
upiated their PAN with the Company/Depository Parhicipant are requesked to use the first
im0 Tatters of their name snd the last § digits of the domat accountfolio aumbet in the PAN
field In case the folio number is Jess than § digits coter the applicable aumber of O's before
the norber after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL Jotters. Ep If your name is
Ramezsh Kumsr with folio namber 100 then enter RAKKKOL00 in the PAN Geld.

 ELO)H Enter the Datc of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the
said demmat account ¢y folia in dd/mmifyyyy format

Dividend Bank Detzits |  Smter the Dividend Bank Details a; recorded in your demar aceount or in the company
reconds for the said demat account or folio, *Pleass enter the OB or Dividend Bank i
Details it erder 1o login, If the details are not recarded with the depository or compeny :
plcese entar the mumber of shares field by you as on the cut off date in the Dividend Bank
details field J

{viii) After entering these details appropriately, elick on “SUBMIT™ tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical ferm will then reach directly the Company selection scraen. However,
members bolding shares in demat form will aow Teach Password Creation” menn wherein they are reguired
to mandatorily enter their login passward in the new passward ficld, Kmdly note that thiz password is 1o he
also used by e demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other compeny on which they are eligiblz 1o
vots, provided that company opts for c-voting through CDSL platform. It is sirongly recommended nat to
share your password with any other person and take ubmost caté o keep your password confidential.

.. J
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(X For Memters holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for c-voking on the resolutions
contained in this Notice,

(x)  Click on the EYSN for the relevant «Company Names on which you choose to vote.

(xii}  On the voting pags, you will see *RESGLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YESNO™ for voting, Select the option YES or NO as destred. The option YES implies thal you assent 0
the Resolution and option WO implies that yoo dissent to the Resolution.

(xiti} Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINE" if you wish to view the entire Reselution details,

fxivy  After selecting the resolution yom have decided to vote oo, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will
be dizplayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, ¢ls¢ o change your vole, click on
“CANTEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

fxv)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify yous vote.

{(xvi) You can alse take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Woling page.

{xvii) If Dremat account holder bas forgotien the chanped passweord then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code sad olick on Forgot Password & enter the details as promapted by the system.
[nstitutional shareholders (i.c. other than Individuals, HUF, MEI etc.} are required to Jogon to hitps:/f

www evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporate.

= They shonld submit & scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
helpdesk evoling & cdslindia.com.

»  After recciving the login details they have to create a user whe would be sble to livk the account(s}
which they wish to vote oo,

»  The list of accoupls shoold be matled to helpdesk evating @cdslindia com and on approval of the

accounts they wonld be able to cast their vote
= They should vpload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey {FOA) wiich they

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the sysicm for the scrotiniaer b verify
the same.

{(xvifi] The voting period begins on Taesday, 27.00.2016 (9.30am) and cods on Friday, 30.09.2016 (5.30pm)}.
During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, 25 on the cut-off date of 24.09 2016, may cast their vote clecimnically. The c-voting
module shall be disahlad by CDSL for voting therealter, Onee the vote on a resolution is cast by the
sharcholder, the sharcholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

fxix) In case you have any queties or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Chrestions
{“FA(3s™) and e-voting manual available at warw.cvotingindia cor under help section or write an email to
helpdesk evoting @edslindta conl

{xxy The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity shee capital of
the Company as on the cut-olf date of 24th September, 2076,

fxx) M. Samita Manish Agarwal, Practicing Company Secetaries (Membership No.23524 CP No.10097) has
bren appointed as the Seraiinizer to scrutinize the g-voling proccss in a fair and transparent MANACT,

J

=
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PLACE: HYDERAEBAD
DATE : 01/09:2016
MUKESH GADIVA
(CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN: 03025764

{axii) The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceading three{3} working days from the conclusion of the 2
vating period unblock the votes in the presence of af least twal2) witnesses nat i the employment of the
Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the
Chairman of the Company.

{xxiii} The Results shall be daclared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Resulis declared along with the
Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the Company's website www. trendykmitwearlimited.com and on
the website af CDSL within bweod 2} days of passing of the msolutions at the AGM of the Company and
communicated to the BSE Linaited.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD:
FOR VANDANA KNITWEAR LIMITED

“ \.
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AN‘WEXURETD THE NOTICE OF 215T AGM

Infonmation in respect of the d:mcfom who are propo
Meeting to he held on 300 Scptemb&r 2016:

scd to be appointed f re- appmmedatﬂmcnmungﬁnnualﬁenmal

hAh‘fEﬂfﬂm Mr. Babulal Jain tvis. Bhuneshwari I _[
“DIN " 02387803 Q7019169
AGE - g5years 3dyears
DATE OF APPOINTMENT 20/051997 M2
Desiznation Director D¥irector
Expertize in specific functional :u-asr Trading of busiery goods, Adminssiration and
readymade garments, gold, management 5 years,
silver; jewellary and other
commodity
(ualifcation secondary Education PHD Hindi Literatnre
Directorship in vther Public NIL NIL
Limmited Companies #5 o1 e
32016
Member/Chaivman of the NI NIL
. Cumnﬁtlﬂﬁﬂfﬂleﬂmrdufﬂhﬁr
{pmpanies 45 00 31/03/2016 J
BY ORDEER OF THE BOARD

PLACE: HYDERABAD
DATE : 01/09/2016

FOR VANDANA KNITWEAR LIMITER

MUKESH GADIYA
(CHATRMAN & MAMNAGING DIRECTOR}

DIN: EM25764

N
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

Vandana Knitwear Limited
.(Eormﬂ]ykmwnas'nend!l{ni‘twmmmd']

Yiour Diirectors haye pleasurs in submatting their Report for the year ended 3 Lzt Manch, 2016

| 1, FINANCJAL PERFORMANCE s
(Amaunt in Rs.)
Particulars 2015-16 214-15
Tirtal Income 4,16 44,508 4,16,33,434
Tetal Expenditure 3,96,32,806 399,323,923
PROFIT BEFORE TAX (FET) 20,711,702 1609511
Less: Provision of Taxaton Including Defermed Tax 576,596 5,580,000
L PROFTT AFTER TAX (PAT) 14,234,706 11,149,511
Agdd: Balanee Bromght Forward From Previous Year 17,965,299 £,51,130
Add: Excess f {Shoet) Provision for taxation il {30,003
for Barlier year writisn back
Palance Carried To Balance Sheet 32,31,005 17,95,299
1. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFATRS:

The ner revenue from the eperations of the Conrpeamy increased from Rs, 416.33 Lacs to Rs. 416,44 Lacs. Even the Protit for
the year increased to Bs. .11 Lacs from Rs. 16,59 Lacs of previcuis Year.
3, DIVIDEND ,
Following the conservative approach o retzin profits, your dorectors did ot recommend payment of any dividend for the
financial year 2015-16.

F INDEPENDENCE BY D RS

All the Independ=nt Non-Executive Directars of the Company, have affirmed that dey continne to meet all the
requircments specified under sib-scefion (6) of section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of their pusiion a2 an
“Indepcndent Director” of VANDANA ENTTWEAR LIMITED.

)
:
]
.

ARTY OF RS

M. Babulal Tain and Ms. Bhuneshwan, Directars af the Compasy whose period iz Bable to retire by rolation pursaant bo the
pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Asticles of Association of the Company retires by rotation in the cusuing
AGM and being eligible, offers themselves foT re~ppaintment.

. .
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6. AUDITORS

*  Statinyy Aul:flm

Az per the provisiong ol Section 139 of the Compandes Aet, 2003, M/s 8. . Kahra & Co., Chartered Accountints, are
appointed a5 the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of the 24th Annpal Genemal Meeting (AGM) o
he befd in the year 2019, subject to the ratification of their appointment at every AGM. The satd appointment of
statutory anditors of the Company has been put forth for approval of members in the cnswing Anoual General Meering.

The Company had received letrers from M/s 5, N, Kabra & Co., Charersd Aceoutitants bg {he cffcct that their ra
-appointment, 3 made, would be within the preseribed Tmits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
that they are not disqualified for such re-appointment within the meaning of Section 141 of the Ast,

The qualificattensfobservations of the Auditors arc sclf-expla.uatm'y and explained ! clarified wherever necessary in
SPPIOPIELE nolss to Accounts,

¢ Secretarial Awditor i

As per Section 20 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Persunnei} Roles, 2014, every Lisied Company is required to appoinl Secrctarial Avditer to camy out Secretatial Audit
of the Company.

In consenance with the requirements of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and mles made thereunder, Ms,

Sunita Afrrwal, Practicing Company Sccretary, was appointed to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the
finanejal year 2015-14.

An Secretarial Andit Repori issued by My, Sunita Agarwal, Practicing Coenpany Scoretary, in respect of the sserotarial
audit of the Company for the ‘financial year ended 31st March, 2016, is given as an Apnexure to this Report.,

The Secretarial Audit reporn for the financial year ended 315t March, 2016 is sel{-explanatory and does ot call for any
further corirnents.

The Board has r-appoinied Ms, Sunila Aparwal, Practicing Company Secretary, as Secretarial Audior of the
Company to carmy out secretarial andie of the Company for the Goancial year 2016-17,

*  TInteynal Auditor
A5 per Bection 138 of Companies A_-:".L 2013 read with Companies (Andit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, every Listed
Company is raquired to appoint an Internal Aoditor or a fiem of Internal Auditors to camry cut Intemal Audit of the
Conmpany.
In comsonance with the aforementioned, Mfs Ajay Gangrade & Co., Chartered Accountants, ndore, was sppointed to
conduct the Inlgtnal Awlil of ihe Company for the financial year 20015-16.

The Intemal Aundit repert for the financial year ended 315t March, 2016 iz self-explanatory and does not call for any
firther cornmenis,

The Board re-appointed Ms Ajay Gangrade & Co., Chartered Accouantants, Indore ag the Internal Auditor of the
Compueny for the fnancial year 2016-17.

N /
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/'?._ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the related panty transactions that were cotered during the financial year ate dope om anm’s length basis, Relevant
Form for diselosure of particulars of contractsfarman Jements entered into by the company with related parties reforred
‘ w in sub-scction (1) of sction 188 of the Compamics Act, 2013 is miven in Amexure to chis

Eeport,

] 8 FIXED DEPOSITS

I The Company has not invited or accepted any fixed deposit from the public doring the year ander revicw.
! 3. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulatons have strengthened the govermnce reaime in die Countty.
Your Company is in compliance with the governance requirements provided under the pew law and lising regulations,
A separate report on Corporate Governance along with Anditors' Certificate contirming Compliance is attached 1o this

Pravisions of Section 314 {3) (m) of the Companics Act, 2013 read wirh the Companies (Accounts] Rulcs, 2014, on
conservaton of energy and technology absorption are not spplicable hence oo disclosure is being made in ihis repard.

Dhuring the year, therz were 0o fareign cxchange camings and culED 25 per 0OLCs Lo ACCOUTE.
1L RS BESPONSIE 2 4

Pursuamt 1o sub section 3 {c) of Section 134 of the Compantes Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Compary
- hereby statc and comfizm that

i in (he preparation of the anomal accounts for the year ended March 31, 2016, the applicable accouatng standards
have been followed and there are no material deparires from the sara;

i the diroctots have selected such accounting policies wnd applicd them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that arc reasonable and prudent so a5 b give 2 te and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the proft and loss of the compaay for that periad;

iii. the directors have taken proper and safficient care for the mamteaance of adequate accounting records in
accordanee with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the cormpany and for preventing and
Jetecting [raund and gther iregularities,

i, the dirostors have prepared the apmual accounts 0D & going cODCET basis;

v. the dirsctors have laid down intertal financial contrals to be faliowed by the company and that such intemal
financial contrels are adequate apd were operating effectively; and

| vi. the directors bave devised proper systems io ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and pperating cffectively.

- Y
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18.

EISTING FEES \
The shares of e Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. (BSE) and the Listing Fee for the year 2015-15
kad been dely paid

ENVIRONMENT AND POLLUTION CONTROL:

The temm relating to compliance with all relevant statutes relaring io the envirorment and pollution control in the dres
of environment are not appilicable.

ODE OF CONDY CE:

Pursuant to the SEBI Listing Regulations, the declaration signed by the Mr. Babulal J ain, Chief Execnlive Oifcer,
affirming compliance with the Code of Conduet by the Ditector's and sepior ranagement persenncl, for the Soancial
year 2015-16 is annexed and forms part of the Dircctors and Corporats: Governance Repart.

PISCLOSURE IINDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT {IF WOMEN AT WOREPL ACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND R SALTACT,

Yotr Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment fres workplacs for every individual worldng in
its premises through various interventions and practices. The Company always endeavors 1o create and pruvide an
environment that is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual haragsrent

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requireraents of the Sexual Hirassment
of Wemen at the Warkplace (Prevention, Prolbition & Redressal) Ast, 2013, Intemal Cortyplaints Committee (TOC)
has been sct wp to redress complaints reesived reganding sexual harassment. Adl emplayers (permanent, contracigal,
lesoporary, rainess} are coversd under this policy:

The following s a summary of sexual hatassment complaints reccived and disposed off during the year 2015-14:

= Numher of complaints cecedved: NI
Number of complaints disposed off: NIL

LOYEE REMUNERATION

(A) None of the employees of the company was in receipt of the remunerarion excesding the limits prescribed wis
197 (12} read with rule 5, sub-rule 2 of The Compunies {Appointment and Remuncration of Managerial
Personnal} of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

{BY The ratic of the remuneration of each director to the median employes's remaneration and other details in tomms
uf sub-zection 12 of Section 197 of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of The Componies
{Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personned) Ruies, 2014, are forming part of this repart,

MANAGEMENT DISCTISSTON & ANATYSIS

Maragement Discussions and Analysis Repont, forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year under review, i
prasented in 2 $eparalc scotion forraing part of the Annoal Report

EXTRACT OF TIIE ANNTUAL RETURN

Relevant extract of annooat returm in form no. MGT-9 a5 on the financial vear ended on March 31, 2016 is gived in
Anncxure to this Report,

/
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ﬁﬂ- JCASH FLOW ANATYSES:

year ended 315t March, 2016 is annexged herato,
20. ACKNOWILEDGEMENT

Date: 01092016
Place: Hyderabad

In conformity with the provisions of clause 32 of the Listing Agreament, the Cagh Flow Staternent for the

Your Beard ackmowledpes with appreciation, the invaluzble support provided by the Company's stakeholders,
audjtars, advisors and business parmers, all its customers for their atronage. Your Board records with sincere
appreciation the valzablc conifbution made by employess at all levels and luoks forward to their continued
commilment to achieve futther growth and taks up more challenges that the Company has zet for the fuhere.

For and on behalf of the Board

Mukesh Gadiva
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 03025764
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Form No. MR-3
ALDIT RT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31032616
{Parswant io section 2041 ) of the Companies Act, 2017 and e
Na.9 of the Companics (Appointmient and Remuneration Personnai)
Rules, 2014]

To,

The Merbers, |

Vaodana Kmitwear Limited

{Formedy koo as Trendy Knitwear Limited)
CIN: L1RI0I TG1YSPLC019777

4-1-223, Hanuman Takdi, Bank Streei,
Hyderubad, Telapgana - 500 095

have conducted the scoretaria? audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporale practices by VANDANA KNITWEAR LIMITED (hereinafier called “the company”). The Secrctarial Audit was
conducted in 2 manrer that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductyiztatutory compliapees and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my vetification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fled and other records
maintained by the company and alss the infarmation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and awtorzed
representatives during the esnduct of secretarial audit, T hereby repord that in my opinion, the company has, during the aodit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 complicd with the statutory provisions listed hereundear and
dlgo that the Company has proper Board-processes and complisnce-rnechanism in pigeg to the extent and in e manner and
subject to the reporting mads hercinafter:

I bave exarnined the books, mpsers, minute bovks, fonms and returms filed and other records maintained by the Company for
the financial year eaded on March 31, 2016, rccording to the provisions of:

{i}  The Companies Aci, 2013 {the Act} and e rules mads thereunder;

(i1}  The Securities Contracts (Regolation) Act, 1956 (SCRAY and the roles made thereunder;

(i} The Depositories Act, 1994 and the Regodations and Bye-laws framed therevnder;

(iv} The fellowing Regulations and Quidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,

1992 (SEBI Acty:-

fa} The Securities and Epghang;: Board of India [Substantial Acquisition of Shares agd Takeovers)
Reoeulations, 2H1; -
(b}  The Secoritics and Exchange Board of India (Probibifion of Insider Trading} Regulations, 1992,

I have alzo examined compliance with the applicable clanses of the Listing Apreement entered into by the Company with

Bombay Stock Exchange Limuted (BSE Ltd } and SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure Requirements) Repulations,
2015 made cffective woe.f 1st December, 2015,

Ducing the period imder review the Compaay has pencrally complied with the provistons of the Act, Rules, Regulationg,
Gindelines, cic. meationad ahove.

During the period under review, provisions of the Esllowing regulations were not applicable to the COmpany:
a)  Foreign Exchange Managernent Act, 1999 and the mules and regulations made thercunder to the extent of

Foretgn Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Baternal Commcrcial Bomowings,
by The Secarities and Exchange Board of ladia (Txsuc of Capital and Disclosure Requircments} Regnlafions, 2009;
¢}  The Secarities and Exchange Board of India (Emploves Stock Option Scheme and Employes Stock Parchase

Scheme) Guidalines, 1990:

. S/
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dy  The Secwrities and Exchange Board of India (Issus and Listing of Debt Secyrities) Regulations, 2008;

&} The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issne and Share Transfor Agents)
Regularions, 1943 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clicnt;

f}  The Sccurities and Exchange Board of Indfa (Delistiag of Equiry Shares) Regulations, 2009: and

B}  The Secorities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Scourities) Rezulationg, 1998,

I further report chat
The Board of Directors of the Compeny js duly constituted with proper balancs of Cxecutive Dircctars, Mon-Executive

Directors and Independent Drinsstors,

i Adequate notice is given to all directars to schedule the Board Mectines, agenda and detziled notes on agends were sent st
Least seven days in adviines, and a syster cxists for secking and obtaining {nrther information and elaffications on the
| agenda items before the mesting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the disscnting members' vicws, i any, arc caprured and recerded as pam of the
mimtes.

I farther report that thers are adequatce systams and processas if ihe company commensarats with the size and opefitions
af the ¢ompany to manitor and ensure complisnce with applivable laws, miles, regnlations and guidelines.

Place: Mumbai Sumita Manish Azarwal
Date: 01092016 Praciicing Company Sccretary
ACS: 23524, TP 10047

17
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Form No. AQC-2

20143

Fuorm for disclosure af pariicolars of contracts/arrangements entered inte by the company with related parties

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 inclirding certain arms length
- trapsactions nnder third provise thereto

1. Tetails of contracts or arrangements or transsetions not at arm's lengith basis: NIL

{a) Namefs)of the related party and naturs of relationship: M.A,

{h  Naturz of confracisfamanpementsitransactions: Nil

tg] Duration of the contracts / amangementsiransactions: Nil _

(d) Salicnt teems of the contrects of armengements or ransactions inclading the valus, if amy: Nil
te} Justification for entering into such contracts or arangements of transactions: Nil

() Duatefs) of approval by the Board: Mil

(e} Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

(b} Date on which the special resolution was passed in genersl meeting as required wnder first prowviso to section

18%8; Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: N.A-
{x) Mame(s) of the rclated party and nature of relationship: Nil
() Nature of conmects/arrangements/ransactions: Nil
{c) Du.raﬁm; of the contracts / arrangementsfransartions: Nil
(@)  Salient terms of the contracks o ATANZEMENTS Of Tansetons incluiding the valee, if any: Nil
() Date(s} of appeoval by the Board, if any: Nii
{fy Amountpaid as advances, if apy: Mil

Date; 01.00.2016 For and oo behalf of the Bourd

Place: Hyderabad

Mukesh Gadiya
Chairman & Managing Dircctor
DIN: 03025764

~
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RELEVANT EXFRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
fior the financial year ended on 3158 March, 2006

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31403.20016

Pursitant fo Section 92 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rale 12¢1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Roles, 2014,

LREGISTRATION & (OTHER DETAILS:

1. CINL 1B TGL9SSPLACOLSTTT
2. Repistration Date 22031555
3. Name of the Company VANDANA KNTTWEAR LIMITED
4. Category/Sub- Company lmited by shares! Indiin Non-Government
calzgory of the Company
Corpody
5. Address of the 4-1-223, Hanuman Takdi, Bank Stroet,
Begistered office & Hyderabad, Tolangans — 503 055
contzct details
6, Whether listed compamy Yo
Mame, Address & Systam Support Services
contact detals of the Gala 204, Shivai Ind Eseate. Sakinala,
Regsirar & Transfer Andheri Kurla Boad, Andberi {East),
Agept, if any, Bumbai- 400 72
E-mail [D); 5yss572 @yahoo.com
Tel, Mo (F22-2850 0835 Fax No.; (22-2850 1438

LPRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
{All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated)

& No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % b0 total enover of the
of maa products f services Product/service cournpany {approx }
1 FI Buitings 1513 §3.91%

0. PARTICITLARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIINARY AND ASSOUIATE COMPNATES - N.A,

§. No. | Mame and CIN/GLM HOLDINGSUBSIDIARYY % oof Apphcatle
Address of the ASSOCIATE gharag Scction
Company held

M.A.
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IV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capltal Breakup as perccittage of Todsl Equity} :
I} Category-wise Share Holding !
Table (Y) (2}
Total shacholdmg a5 Shates Pledped
Category| Category of MNumber of  |Total pomber | Numbet of : X
code | Sharcholder Shireholdorslor. shares  |shizes held in | 2Pcrocniageof total | ot otherwise
Jematetialized mumber of shares encumbered
form Asa Asa Mumbcr As
percentage | percentage | of a
oft 4+811 |of (A+B+CY shars |percentags
Sharcholding of
(A) Promater and
Promoter
Groupl
1 Indian
Individuals’ Hindu
fa) Undivided Family 7 16900070 169000 T 1530 15.80 0
Central
(1)) Govermmenty State { 0 0 0.0 .00 0 3
Governitent{s} :
G Rodies Corporale 4] 0 0 ()00 0.00 0 3
Financial . '
(4 Tostitntions! Banks [H L Q 00 0.00 [
Any
e Qiber Individuals 1] 0 o 0.00 2.0 o
{ediy | Mumal Fund 0 a 0 .00 0.00 0
e Body Corp in
(e-iii) o [ o 0 0.00 0.00 a
: Non Government
{e-iv} Instimtions ] 1] 1] 000 0.00 ]
Snb Tatal{A)(1) 7 169000 16900070 1580 15.80 a 1.4
2 Foreign
4. Tndividals
{Mon-Residents
individuals!
Foreign Individuais) 1] i) 0 D.00 0.00 0
b. Bodies Corpirate 1) 1] 0 Q.00 0.00 0
C. Ipstitulions 0 a 0 Q.0 000 1]
d Any Others{Specify) 0 i} O .00 0.0 Q
Sub Total{AHZ) 0 1] V] LX) 0.00 i 0.00
Tatal Shareholding
of Promater and
Promoter Group
4] 1] .
\ (A)= FANLH{ AN} 7 1630007 16200070 158 1580 4 0.00 /
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/_ I. : E’d\
Category| Category of MNumberof [Total number |Nsrgber of :hwl Shmhué?:ﬁﬂas gfﬁ;iﬂ?ff
coide Sharcholder Sharcholdergjor sharey z‘;ﬁf;fﬂd], ml nembéer of shares encumbarad

form AL 3 An s Wumber As
percentage | percentage af £ T
of{ A+B)1 |of (A+B+C)| shams |percentage
(B) Puhlic -
sharehufding
1 Tnstinaions
(a} Mutual Funds! UTI O 1] 0 0.0 .00
Financial
® | nstitations / Bazks]  © ¢ 0 0.00 0.00
(] Central -
Government! State o o Q 000 0040
CGovermment{s}
Ventre Capital
d ] 0 0.0 Q.00
{d) Funds i
() |Imsurance B 0 0 000 | 000
Companics
Foreign Instnrtional
) Tovestors i1 ) o 0.0} Q.00
Forcign Venthurs
(gl Capital Tnvestors i} o 0 .00 0.00
fh) | Any Other (specify) | ] 2.0 000
Sub-Total (BX1} (LX) 0.0
B2 N on-msttutions
(2) Bodies Corpaorte 121 11293401 112934061 10.56 10,56
@@y | Comorate Client 0 .0 0 0.00 0.00
Bene o
(a-iiy [Corporate client g 0 o 0.00 0.00
Margmn
{a-iii) |Corporaie Body a o o 0.00 0.00
fCHlen
(B8] |Individuals 0.00 000
I individnals 1. 2827 44547704 4922693 41.54
Individual
sharsholders
holding nominal
share capital up
o Bs 2 lakh
m{i Individal &4 33341068 | 33043068 | 306
sharehalders holding
pominal skase capital
inm excess of Rs. 2 lakh)
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e Total shareholding s Shares Pledged
Category] Category of Mumber of |Total number | Number of -
cods g idorslof s |, held in a percentage of total or otherwise
Shaseholder harzho hares [shares eld mumber of shares encambered
dematerialized
form Asa Asa Wimnber As
percentages| pereentage of a
of{A+B} lof (AB+0) shares ntape
(C)  |Any Otber (specify] 0 0 0 0.00 0,00
e NRI Individuals
1) fNGll RE[J:I 3 m LEENL noOg RN}
(cii) |DCB 0 0 0 .00 0,00
{c-iii} (Foreigm Bodies ] ) a 04K .00
fe-iv) |NRI (Repatriation) 16 238427 L8427 076 nta
Sub-Total (B)2} 3031 S055000 861G198% 84240 §4.20
Total Puhblic
{B) |Shareholding 031 T RSHH 6161959 R4.240 £4.20
(B)= (B 1+BN2)
~|TOTAL (A)+B) ] 3038 | 106985070 | 103568070 | 100.00 | 10000
Shares beld by
Custodians and
((y |against which
Drepositiry Receipts
have been issaed
Promoter atd
0 |promoter Group o 0 0 (reR 0.0
{n |Public vy ] 0 Q.00 0.00
GRANDTOTAL |  3p3g | 106985070 | 103563070 100 0 0.00
(AIHBIHT) '
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ﬂlj Share Holding of Promoters \
Er Mame of the | Petails of Encumberad shares (*) Dictails of | Delails of | Total shares ocloding
Mo, | sharcholder | Shares held WRAITAnLS converdible [underlying shares
zecurties  |assumding full conversion
of warrants and
coovertible scourities)
as a %0 of dileted share
capilal
Mumberf Asa % Hea. Ara {Asa% | Number | Axa % | MNooof Asi
of shareq of prand % )of grand ol tocal  |eooveroble {  total
. held total total | warrants | oumber | sscurites | number of
held of held | comeertible
WArTanks SECurilies
of the af the ame,
Rarne clacg
class |
BABULAL
1 |KHDMEAS 53999530 523 - - - - - - - 523
TAIN
CHAMNDADEVI
2 |BABULALE |I00000) 0G93 - - - - - - - 0.93
JATY
KUSTM i
3 |NILESH 3000030 280 - - - - - - - 280
MCHILE —
MANDO) _ ~ - - - - -
4 a 190000 1.7 1.78
FEATROD 1
5 | 1AM 10000008 093 - - - - i - - - 093
KISHORE R
SANGEETA
6 {S5aNIAY 1600000 493 — — — - - - - 0.3
RATHOD
SANIAY
7 RABULAL 3400003 318 - - —- - - - e 318
PATHGD ]
Tb!a1 169K70| 1550 - - - - - - - 1530
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) ?lm&L RERQRT 2015-16
/DI} Public Share Holding N
Name.of the | Number of | Shaves asa| Detalls of warrants Detafls of convertible | Total shares
sharcholder | shares held | percentags . serurifies (incloding
of total Nomber | Asg % Number af | % w.xt total muderlying
aumber of | r trtal ‘convertible] mumber of | SIRTES assuming
shares warrants| mmmbet of | secorities | convertible | M SOMVersion
held | warrantsoff held securities of | f ¥ATants and
the the convertihle
class clsss . securitieshas a
% of diluted
sharecapital
SPICE o
MERCHANTS 1550243 1.45 0 G000 0 (L0000 145
PYT. LTD.
APEX COM-
MOTERADE 1465717 1.37 ] 00000 1] OO0 1.37
Y. LTD.
PRATIK
PRABHUDAS 1370539 129 i} 0.000000 0 .00 1249
TAJAL
DHAWAL
PEAVINBHAIL 1524109 1.43 0 BLO¥0000 i (e LELL 143
DA
SANDESHMN
BAWGOL 2192038 205 a 0.000000 1 HELLELLE] 205
THP ,
SECURITIES 2871634 268 4} 0000000 4] 0. G004 2.08
FvT. LTT.
MANY]
RAJALBANDI 1 50D 1.40} 0 QL0000 1} 0000000 140
PAVAN KUMAR
Total U5 16 1167
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¥. INDEETEDNESS {Indebtedn
but ot due for payment)

[0 ;]fﬂlll Company inclading intersst outstandingfaccrued

—

Secured Loans
exclrding
deposits

Loans

Ungecared

Depoasies

Toead
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the begiming of the financial year

L} Prineipal Amoun

i#} Interagt dyuc but not paid

1i1) Interest aocroed bt mot due

Total (j-+ii+iii}

Chanrge in Indettedness during the finapcial year

¥ Addition

* Reduction,

Net Change

Indebtedness ot the end of the finaocial rear

1} Principal Amount

i) Interest due put not paid

iii} fmterest accrued but not due

Total {i+ii+fii)

¥1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERS()
A. Remmeration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: Nil

NNEL

5. Mo.

Particulars of Remunerstion

Name of MD/WTDY Manager

Tal Amount

Mukesh Gadiya, MDD

Bahelal Jain
{Ex¢ertive Direcior)

Giross salary L

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in séction 171}
of the Income-tax, Act, 1961

L0000

T.80,000

3,650,110y

(b} Value of perquisitas wiz 17(2} Income-tax Act, 1951

{ ¢} Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Opticm

Sweat Equity

Comirizsion
- a5 % of prafit
- Gthers, specify...

Qithers, please specify

Total (A}

1,50,000

1,80,00K)

Ceiling a5 per the Act
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B. Remuneration to cther directors- Nil

N

S.No,| Particolars of Remuneration Name of Directors Totul Anponunt
1. Independent Directors
- Fez for attending board committee meetings Nil
« Cornmission Wil
- Others, pleasc specify Nil
Total {13 Wi
Z Orher Non-Executive Directors
- Fee Tor attending board committer meotings Nit
- Commission Mil
- Qthers, please specily il
Total (2] Nil
Teptal (B3=(1+2) Mil
Total Managerial Remuneralion il
{veral] Ceiling as per the Act
C. Bemuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MI¥Manager/WTD
5N Particulars of Remumnerstion Key Managerial Personnel
s CFQ Fotal
1. Gross salary —
{a} Salary as per provisions contained in section 1,31,200 - 1,31,200
17(1} of the Incoms-tax Agt, 1961
() Value of perquisites u's 17(2) - - N
Income-tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lien of salary under - — -
gechon 1703) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Etock Option - - -
L3 Swrear Equily - - -
4 Commission - - -
- a5 % of profit - - _
- orthers, speaify... - — _
5 Cithers, please specily - - _
Tolal 1,31,200 - 1,31.200




Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty] Authority Appeal made, |
| Companies Description |/ Punishmcal f [RD i NCLTY | ifany
Act,1956 Campovnding COURT] {give Details)
. Tees impozed
A. COMPANY
Penglty N.A. NIL NIL N.A NA.
Punishment M.A. WIL NI MN.A. M.A.
. Compounding MNA. NIL NIL M N.A,
'B. DIRECTORS
. Pemalty | NA NI NIL NA. N.A.
Punishment N.A. NIL NIL NA. NoA |
: Comgpaunding M.A. NIL NIL N.A NA.
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty MN.A. NTL NIL N.A. KA.
Punishment M.A. NIL NIL KA. N.A.
Compxmding MNA, NIL NIL M.A. NA.
Date: 01.02.2016 For aod on behalf of the Board
Flace: Byderahad
Muicesh Gadjya
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 03025764
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VIL PENALTTES / FUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
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MAN IMENT DISCLT N A

OYERVIEW

hlanagement Biscuwssion and Analysis mainly compriscs Company’s expectations, beliefs, estimates and projections which
may be forward looking. The Company's financial statements have baen prepared tn compliance with the requirements of
the Companies act, 1956, gridelines issued by SEBT (Securities And Exchange Board of India) and Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAF) in Indiz. The management of the Company accepts resporsibility for integrity and
Oyjectivity of these financial statzments &% well 8% various estimates and judgments.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Indian textile industry constinotes the largest manufacmring industry in the country. The ndustry provides employment we
milkens of workers direct!y and indirectly. This industry contrdbutes o 14% of the country's indusirial cutput 2nd o 119 its

CXpOrt camings.
The desnand for textile prodicts in India 15 very [arge and growing with the incresse in disposable income of the peaple, A

very high propostion of young and working populaton is also a favourable (actar infineneing domestic demand for teadiles.
The continuows improvement and invesment in weaving and processing will help to mees) the dermand of qoality textiles,
which will give an edge to the Indian textile indosiry over eompelilors,

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFATRS:

*faur company is committed to offtr the most competitive price with the overall parameters set by the general market
canditions your divector peteeive that the business of the company stands on a sovnd plate form iz maoming well,

Trring the year under repod, the company performed very well. The profit afier lax (PAT) increases from Bs, 11,50 Lacs to
F:s. T£.35 lacs.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The long verm growth peospecls of Indian textile industry continue to remain strng in view of dsing demand in domestic as
welt ay international markets, To capitalize this oppornunity, your Company has undertaken several nitiatives i.e.
niroduzing new technalogy, impeoved qualily of faboes, desipos and allied.

The threats @ the Company's pmdu_cﬂ Includes severs competition both in domestc and internarional markets thrangh
increased indlation, labour cost, intefest rates, e,

RISKS & CONCERNS

The risk management fanction is integral ro the Company and its ohjectives Include ensnring that critical sk are identified
continuously, momtored, and managed effecively in order b protect the company's bosiness. Top manageient of the
cornpany is well acyuainled with sk inherent to the business and skatesic decizsion taken by the Board

Directors and officers Tahility are risks ansing oul of their commitment, statement and decision, which may result in legal
iiubility, Company has sufficicnt internal policies, procedures and communications that guide to the officers to act with
proper diligence.

Fixed assets and farilities of the Company are comgprehensively covered under suitable insurance policies.

e Y,
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INTEENAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUANCY

The Company is worldng on toe establish framework of Internal Controls to safe zuard and protect the Lyss from
unamthorized nse of asscis. Intemal control commensurate bo 1tk s1xe and nature of business operations arc being developed.
The Board, through the Audit Committee, reviews the key issucs like timely and accurate recording of firancial
transacions and adhercnee to applicable Accountiag Stapdands, optinum wilization and Safety of asscts, an effective
management information system and Compliance with applicable laws, repulations, Listing Agreement and Mapagement
Policies.

HUMAN RESOURCES

* Human Resource is the most valusble asset in any organization. The Company efforts to strengthen positive work culnors
and ervironment, which prometss innovation and eaccllence 25 alse mumal trugt between all the personnef and the
wompaty. Tt lays strong emphasis on tmintng smd developing the technical snd behaviorad skills of the encployees at ezch
lewel 50 25 to uperade the competence and remove all level of inefficisncy. On Indusmial Relations foont alse, your
Company continusd o enjoy cordial and harmonious relationship with its workers.

CAUTTONARY STATEMENTS:

{lertain Statements in this report may be foraard locking statements. Such forwand-looldng stateinents artc subjoct to
certain vsks and uncettainties like regulatory change, local, political or economic developments, technological Haks, and
many ather factors hat cowld cause onr actual results to differ materially from those conternplated by the mlevant Tarward-
looking statements. The Comprany will aot be in any way responsible for any action taken based on such statements and
undertakes no obligation to peblicly update these forward-looking statements to refiecl subeequent events or
CIFCIERISIANCes,

Date: 41.09.2016
Plare : Hyderahad 1, For and on behalf of the Board

Mukesh Gadiya
Chalrman & Managing Director
DIN: 025764
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L COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE i

VANDANA KNITWEAR LIMITED (formerly known as Trendy Knitwear Limited) is cotnmitted to set the highest
standardsofDmpomtthmTheCompmymduﬂitshusinﬂm in accordamce with the highest ethical standards
and sound Corporate Governance practices. The Company believes that there is 2 need to vicw Corporate Governance a
smors than just regnlatory requirements as there exists a fundamental link with the ¢rganization of inginess, corporls
responsibility and sharchelder's wealth maximization. The Company's philosophy o0 corparate EOVETIANCS Gyersess
business strategics and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate hehaviour and faimess to all stakeholders
comprising regulators, employees, customers, vendors, ifvestors wnd the socicty at loge.

Croeporate Governancs is the application of bost management pracdcss, continued compliances of law and adhetence 1o
highest ethical standards to achieve the Company's objective of enhancing shareholder value and its image. Adopting hig
standards with transparepcy gives comfort (o all existing and potential stakeholders including government & regulatory
anihoritics, customers, suppliers, bankers, employees and shapeholders.

It is o well-meognised truth, that, Corporate Ciovemance emcrgss from the application of the best and gound manageTne
practices and compliznee with the law coupled with total adherence to highest norms of business. The Company contim
10 Focus its msources, sirengths and swategies to achieve its vision of becoming a truly globat leader, while upholding t
core values of excellence, integrity, responsibility, mmty and understanding, It provides detailed information on various
issnes concerning the Company’s business and financial performance to its shareholders.

The Company has always enstred that all the provisions of Corperate Governance as stipulated mmder Clanze 4% of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange whers the Company is listed and SERT (Listing Obligations & Eisclosures
Eequirements) Regulations, 2013, are complied with the utmost perfection. In terms of the said Clause of the Listing
Agreement, requisite particulars of Corporate Goeemance in the Company are fimished bercumnder:

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition of the Board

The Company has amybﬂmmdmmmtfm&mmmmofﬂmhﬂhmmmm
stakeholders’ interest. The Boand consists of § Directors enmprizing of 3 Executive and 3 Non-Executive Independent
Tirectors. The Chairman of the Board is an Fxiecative Chairran. The Boad represents an optinad mix of professionali
tmewledpe and experience. Hence, the Company has a0 appeopriate blend of BExecutive aed Non-Executive Independer
DHireclors.

Directors’ Atteniance Record and Directorship held

During the year 2015-16 Le. from st April, 5015 o 315t March, 2016, the Soard met 4 {four) times and the maximum
betwoen any two Board Meetings was nol morc thag four menths. The dates o which these Board mectings were hels
50th May, 2015; 14th August, 2013, %th Noventber, 2015 and 11th Febmary, 2016
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{ TheBoard composition {name & category) as om Yist March, 2016, Director’s attepdance at \
the Board mectings held during the year and at the 1ast Annual Genery] Meeting, is as follows:
SNo| Nameof " Catepory of | Mo. of Mo. of other Board | No. of Board Attendance
Dirccior Director Directorships | Confdnitees of which Mectings al the last
in athet Director is during the year AGM
B} Companies#  |Chairmen | Member |  Held | Arened
Mr. Mukesh Executive and | Nil " .
1 | Gatiya Independent Nil Nil 5 5 Yes
. Mahadewv
Mt Babulal Executive ard H )
- Kpitwear Hi 1
M. Pradesp Mon-BExecutive | Marvel Eapi{a! &
Sarcmal Jain Indepondent Finance {fndia}
3 Ltd Ramchndra Mil il 5 h] Yes
Leasing and
- Lims
M. Pa Non-Execative i . i
4 |t “":‘ﬁ Tndepeadent Nit Nil Nil 5 5 No
M. Mamish Won-Exsoutive z
5 | Tumboli Independent Mil Wl 5 5 Yes
6 |Ms. Executi G Ni i P
iy i Vi 1 il Wil l 1 1 Mo

#inclndes diroatorsbip held in Privare Limited Companies, Foreign Companics and Companies u/s § of the Cotnpanies Act,

3.
. Mone of the directors on the Board were Diirectors in prote than 10 {Ten) Public Limited Compaties and weore

nembers of more than 10 committess of acted =5 Chetrperson of mors than § committess acss afl the companies
in which they were directors.

+  Nonc of the Direciors were related 10 any director ar wers a member of an extendod Mamily.

«  MNons of the Indepetident Directors of the Company served as Tndependent Director in more LRat 7 Listad
{Companics.

« Agrequired under section 1403 of thi Companics Act, 20173, M. Bhensshwati, a fady Dicectar, has =
appointed as an Executive Dircetor oo the Board,
. Eempeerafon paid to Directors dusing the year 201516
e  Mr Babulal Jain - Rs. 130,000~
« M Mukesh Gadiva - Fs. LE0.000/-
Mrs. Bhusmeshwari Bhatt - 1,444,000/

. Noos of the Non-Executive Dircctons have sy material pecmmiary relationship or gensactions with the Compeny-
. The individual datails of e directors seeking agpaintment { re-appointment at the crswing Annual Gereral

Meeting of the Company ar: provided in the explanatocy stapcmet accompanying the notice of he Annual
General Mezting.

. Rocording of Minutes: The Company Secretary prepares draft minutes of the procesding of the Board Mestings
and cireulates the same to all the members of the Eoard, for their comments, Thereafrer finsl minaies are eaorded
in the Minutes Book within thirty days fvom the conclusion of the Meating,

N D
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1. COMMITTEES BOA

A, AUDIT COM E
a, Composition: The Audit Committee of the Company, cemprizses of 2 {two) Non-Bxccutive Idependent
Dircctors and I {one} Executive Director. Petails of composition as well as amendance record of the Audit
Committee mestings held during the year 2015-16 are as follows:

R FULERE
Name of Members Designation | No. of Meetings held during the year] Meetings Attcnded
Mz, Manish Tamboli Chairman 4 4
ME Babulal Khimeaj Jain | Member 4 4
M. Peadeep Saremal Jain | Member 4 4

Na. of meetings : During the year 2015-16, the Committes met 4 (four} Bmes on 30t May, 2013; 1éhh Angust, 2015, Oth
Mewvember, 2015 and 11th February, 2016

Az required nnder SEB] Listing reguiation, 21l the mempers of the Committee are shle to réad aond understand financizl
statements. The primary objective of the Audir Committes is to monitor and effectively supetvise the Company's finuncial
reporling process with a view to provide accurate, timely and proper disclosures and at the same Bme mainkain the integtity
and quality of the finaneial reporting.

The prenions Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 25th September, 2015 and was attended by Mr. Manizh
Tambeli, the than Chairman of the Avodil Committes.

The role of Andit Commictes broadly includes the following:
1. The Audit Committee acts a5 2 link between the anditars and the Board of Dircctors,

2. Owersight of Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosere of its finangial information t cnsure that the
fingncial statement iz comect, sufficient and credible.

3. Recommending Yo the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replarement or removal of
Stamecry Auditors and fixation of andil fecs.

4. Approval of Payment to Statotory Auditon for any other services rendered by them.

2. Reviewing with the management, the annoal finaneial ststements Defore submission to the Board for approvat, with
particular reference tn matters required to be included in the Direotors Fesponsibility Statcment (o be included in the
Dipectors Report, :

fi. Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statersents before submissicn o the Board far appraval.

7. Reviewing with ibe management, the performance of Statutory and Inbemal Auditors, adequacy of Intermal Conirol
Systems.

8. Reviewing the adequecy of internal andit funetion, 1f any, including the structre of the Interaal audit deparitient,
staffing and senjority of 1he cfficial heading the department, reportng Eicture, coverage amnd frequency of Internal
Andit

% Disenssion with Interna] Avditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.

10, Reviewing the findings of any inlernal investigations by the Internal Auditors into manta: where there 15 suspected
fraud or irregularicy or a failure of internat control systerms of material nature and reporting the matter to the Board,

11. Discession with Statutery Auditers before the gwedit commencas, about the natire and seapss of audit as wel as
post-andit discusgion to ascertain any srea of concem.

12. Camrying out such other work a5 may be specifieally referred to the committes by the Board of Dhrectors and for other
Committzes of Directors of the Company.,
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( ] HOLDERS' RELATION E ' _-\

s The Stekeholders' Relationship Committes compriscs of 3 fthree) Directors including 2 {two) Non-Executive
Independent Directors and 1 {onet Exegutive Ditector, The Chairman of the Committes 15 g Mon-Exeautive
Endependent Director, Details of composition as well as attendimee record of the Commitics meetings held during
the year 2015-16 are as follows: '

Name of Mexubers Designation | _No. of Meetings beld during the yekr Meetings Aftended
Mr. Mapish Tambali Member 4 4
My, Babulal Khimaj Jain Chairinap 4 4
Mr. Pradeep Saremal Jain | Member 4 4

=  No. of mestings: Duning the vear 2015-16, the Copunitice met 4 (four) limes on are 30th hMay, 2015; j4th Allgust,
20015, 9th November, 205 and 11th February, 2014

+  The committee looks into redressing of prievances of the investors, perimining bo transfr / transmission,
duplication, change of addresses snd other like marters, It also endeavors 1 set standards for rendering guaiity
irrvestor services in co-omlination with it Reptstrar and Transfer Agent

* M, Peadeep 8. Jain, Director 35 the Complianre Officer for e Cornmitree,
' Status of Ivestor Complaints received and redgessed ducing 2015-16

| Towl Gompleints Received | Totad Complaints Redregsed Pending a8 on 31/03/2016
2 2 Nil
C. BREMUNERATION COMMITTEE.

+ The Reqmmeration Committee compriscs of 3 {three) Directors including ? ftwo) Non-Executive Tndependent
Divecters and 1 {one) Exccutive Director, The Chorman of the Committee is 3 Non-Bxecutive Todependent
Director. Details of composition as well as attendance record of the Committer: meetings held during the year
2015-15 are as follows:

Name of Members Designation No. af Meetings held during the yedr Meetings Attended
Mr. Manish Tamboli | Memiber 1 1

| _Mr. Babulal Khimtgj Jain | Member 1 1
Mz, Pradeep Saremal Yain| Chairman 1 1

=  HNo. of mectings: During the year H]15-16, the Committes mat once on 30 May, 2015, to review the
remuneration of execuiive ditectors, -

»  The Company docs oot have any Employes Stock Option Scheme.

= The Remuneration Committes has beon constituted to reoommend / review the Tmuneration package of
Managing f Excotive Dircators f Senior Mansgement Personnel The Committes decides remuneration payable
1o MDY and other Executive Directors baged upon their performance within the overall ceiling fixcd by Statute as
well as Shareholders. '
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The details of Jast three AGMs are mentioned hereundes:

N

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

|_Yenr Day, Date & Time Veome
200415 Toesday, 20th Segtember, 2015 at Jain Dharamshala, Next to Axis Bank,
10:00 A M, Hamuman Takdi, Bank Sireet,
Telengans — 500 095
2013-14 Satuerday, 27th September, 2014 at Jain Dharamshala, Mext to Axis Bani:,
Henaman Takdi, Bank Streat,
yderabad — 500 095
012-13 Sarurday, 28th Septermber, 2013 at Jain Dharamshals, Next to Axig Bank,
9I0AM. Hatyman Takdi, Bank Streer,
Hyderabad — 500 055

¥

Extra-Ondigary General Mercting
No Extra-ordinary Gencral Mecting was beld in the year 20M 5-16 and 2014-15,

Special resalntions; No special resolntion was Ppassed at the AGM held an 29th Septomber, 2015 and 28th September, 2013,
while at ACGM held on 27 September, 2014, 2 special resulution wax passed with tegard to the increase in resmuneration of
Mc Babylal Jain, Executive Dircctor of (he Company,

LDuring the current year, no approval of sharcholders was taken through Postal Ballot At the fortheoming AGM, ne
resolution is proposed lo be passed through Postal Ballot.

TAL BALLOT

DISCTOSURES

«  Financial Statements f Acconnting treatments: In the preparation of Financial Statcments, the {ompany has
fallowed the Accounting Standards jssued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India o the extent applicable,

v Materizlly Significant Refated Parties Transactions: There have been oo matcrially sipnificant selated party
transactions, pecimiary transucdons or relationships betweer the Company and its Directors that may have
polentia] conflice with the interests of the Company, Transactions with Related Parties are discloscd in Motes of
Actounts to the annuz| financial statements for the year 2015-16, The same is self-explanatory and need not call
for anmy further clarfication, .

+  Sirichres or Penalties: During the last three years, there were B SIGCInres OF penaities npased either by te
SEBI or the Stock Exchange or any other Stamtory Authorisies for nen-compliance of any matter related 1o
Capital Mearkcts,

+  Dvsclosnre oo Risk Managemer:t: The Roard is periodically informed sbout the key risks 20d their minimisation
procedures. Business risk evaluarion and mapapement is an oRgoing process within the Cotnpany.

+  CED Cerfification: The certificate required under the SER] Listing Repulations duly signed by the CEC was
placed before the Board and the same is also provided with thig report.

+  Secretatial Audit Reporé: The Company has underteken Secrotarial Audic for the financial year 2015-16 which,
Inter alia, includes andis of compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made under the Act, Listing
Regulations and applicable Regulations prescribed by the Securities and Ezchange Roard of India and Foreipn
Exchange Management Act, 1999 and Secretarial Standards issoed by the Instituis of the Company Secretaries of
India. The Secretarial Audit Roport forms part of this Anmal Repart )
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«  Corapliance with the mandatory requirements of the Lisiing Agreemnent and the SEBI Listing
Regulntions: The Company has complied with all the mandatery requirements of the Code of Corporate
Governance &5 shpnlatcd under the Listing Agreement. The Campany has also obtained s certificats affirming the
etmpliapees from Mfs 3. N. Kabra & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company and the
same is attached o this Report,

I A i b

«  Compliance with Other Nog-Mandatory Requlverents:

a  The Compsmy follows the puidelines a5 recormended from Groe to time by Instinwe of Company Secrctardcs
of India. e such instance i5 the adoption of Secretarial Stamdards in respect to Preparation aod Recarding of
Minutes and other Statutory Beconds and Registors.

b In respect bo Audit Qualifications, the Cotwpapy is making conscious efforts wards moving into a regime of
ungualified Fisanecial Statements,

€. The Board has already set up a Remunesation Committes, the details whereof arc furnished already in this
Bepaort.

¥L MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

(i} The quarterly, half-yeerly and amual results are published in Business Standard in English {Hyderabad
Edition} ard in Andhra Prabha, Hyderabed (Yernacolar),

(ii} The Company's Results and other Corporate Anneuncements are roenlarly sent io the Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited (BSE}), Mumbai.

{1} The regults are also posted on the Company™s Website www.endykninsearlimited com

{iv) Thesc Rezults ame oot scnt individually to the Sharcholders,

(v} All price scpsifive information 15 immediately informed to Stock Exchanges before the same is
communicated to peneral public throgh press releases, if any.

(vi) Management Disoussion and Analysis forms pard of this Annual Report.

I GENERAI SHAREHOLDER INFORMATECHY
[. Annugy] General Meeting

Anvual General Meeting Tecny Firat

Financial Year 2015-16

Day, date and time Friday, 30th Septermnber, 2006 at 1100 A B,

Yenue '+ 4-1-22% Haputnan Takdi, Bank Street,
Telangana- 500 (093

As required by Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchenges, panticulars of Dircctors secking
appainmment/re-appoiniment af the forhenming Aznual General Meeting {ATM) are given in the Annexure to the MNatice
of the AGK

2, ‘Fentative Financial Calendar (For 2016-17)
The tentative schedule of Financial Reselts of the Company is as follows:

First Quarter Fnding Resvlts (fupe, 2016) Within 45 days from énd of quantar

Secotd Carter Ending Hesalts (September, 2018) Within 45 days from end of quaner.

Third {marter Ending Resolts (December, 2016} Within 45 days from end of quarter.

Fourth Quartey { Year Ending Results (March, 2017) Within 50 days (Audited resulis) from end
of goarter f year. & '
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(’i, Book Closure Date

The 8t o Transfer Remisters of (he Company shall remain cloged from Suhmday,

30th Seper v e, 2016 (both days inclasive).
d. Listing st Stock Exclingge(s)
The Company’s sharss are prosently listed only on

Eombay Stock Exchange Litnit=d (BSE)
25th Floar, Phinsee Jeejebhoy Towers, Thalal Steeat,
baumbai - 400 001, Maharshira.

The Company has paid Lising Fees to BSE for the year 2006-17.
5. Steck Code
Bornbay Stock Exchange : 532000

4. Stuck Market ata
Table Showing Moothly High and Low (Prices with Yolamis) at ESE

2deh September, 216 to Friday,

Month and Year Stock Prices
High(s) |  Low(Rs) | Volame{Nos)

Apris .81 4.81 546530

May-15 5.0 460 60,61,052
lun-15 .04 327 60,29 877
Tui-15 353 1.83 24,88, 290 |
Ang-15 L.20 129 17,983,618
Sep-15 1.27 004 240,258
Oet-15 Qo3 026 40095, 197
Kone-15 nre 055 60,101,535

Dec-15 071 0.45 4235350
Jan-16 0.1 049 1,538,853 522
Feb-16 . .52 G.38 16,69,502
Mar-16 K 0.4% 037 22.36,300

7. Performmance of the Company's Shares vis-3-vis BSE Cx
[ i
" M e tawiceoran
i et BAESOMICK Ll

\- Ml Mmds dwbe All st fmle fend Medl o Yedd Bald tadr s
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Shacebolding Pattern As Oa Mst March, 2016

Categary No. of Shapes held % of shareholding
Indian Promoters 1,69,00,070 1580
Forzign Promaters - -
Prrsans Acting In Concert - -
Murtial Funds & UTI - -
Barls, Fls, Insurance Companics - -
(Centra] /State Govt, Instimtions!
Nop-Grovi, Institatons)
Foreign Institutionad Investors - -
Private Corporate Bodies 11295401 10.56
Indian Public 1, 78.BR.7T2 72.80
NRIs! OCB 02,827 .84
“Any Other (Clearing Members Demat Transin - -
GRAND TOTAL 10,69,85,070 100
9. Distribution Schednle As On 35t March, 2014
MNominal Value of Each Equity Sharc is Re. 1/

Mo, of Equity ] No. of Share % of Share MNuo. of Ampant % of Tirlal
Shares held Haolders holder= Shares (I Rs.} Shares
0001 - 5000 1643 5408 25041158 2304118 2.34

5001 - 10000 400 13.17 3470694 | 3470604 324
10031 - 1060 433 2742 3511558 | 30511558 2R52
1HHEN, 4 above 152 5313 TOMOBT) | TOEGETO0 6590
TOTAL 3038 oo IO6985070 | 106985070 100

1.

11.

Dematerializztion of Shares and Liguidicy

As trading in shares of the Company can be dune only in electronic form, 11 is zdvisable that the Shareboldzr: who have
shares in physics] form get their shares dematerialized. As on March 31, 2016, 10.36,62,05% Equity shares of Re. 15
each consisting of 96.33% of the Total Paid up Share Capital wers held tn demarerializcd faem,

Share Transfer Svstern

96.33% of the oquity shares of the Company are in clactronic fonm, Transfer of these shares ix done through
depositories and the Repistrar and Share Transfer Agents (Mfs S¥ysiem Supparl Services}), The Trapsfor of shaces s
reviewed by the Share Transfer f Invester Gricvances Redrossal Commities of the Bogrd of Directors of the Company
on pericdical basis.

A regards transfer of shares held in phiysical form the wansfer decuments can be ledged with Mfs System Suppart
Services, Registrar and Sharc Transfer Agents at the sbove mentioned addresses. Tranafer of shares in physical form is
nerroaily processed within ten Lo twelve days from the daie of receipt. if the documents are complels ir all respecis.
Certain Directors, Compliance officer and the Company Secrotary are severally empowered to approve transfors,
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12, Qutstanding GORs / ATHEs / Warrants Or Any Canvertible Instrinnents

Th. T pany hiss not isseed any GDRy/ADRs/ Warrants or any Coavertible insiruments in the past and hence as on
Marcz 2f 216, the Company does not have any outstanding GDRy/ADRsWarrants or any convertible instrumen

1}, Registrar & Share Transfer Agent {RTA)

System Support Services

Gala 209, Shivai Ind. Estate, Sakinaka,

Andheri Kworla Road, Andheri (Gasth,

Mumbaz- 400 072

E-mail II¥; syss572 @yahoo.com

Tel. Mo Q222850 0535 Fax No.: (K22-2350 1438

14, Depository

Central Depository Services (India) Limited
Phiroze Ieejebhoy Towers, 17th Floor, Dalal Steeet, Mumbai 400023

Mational Securities Depository Litvited
Trade World — A Wing, Kamala Mills Compound
Lower Parel, Muinbai - 4006013

15. Demat ISIN for NSII, and CDSL as on 325t March, 2014
INEZ19MO1023

16. Registered Office:
4-1-223, Hanuroan Takdi, Bank Street, Mydevabad, Telunpana - 506 035

17. Corporate Idendfication Nomber:

LIEIOTAPLISGIFLOHETTT

18, Adidress far Cormespondence

Shareholder's cormespondence should be addresyed to the Company's BTA at the address mentoned below:

M5 System Support Services

Registrar and Transfcr Apents

Gala 209, Shivai Ind. Estate, Sakinaka,

Andberi Kurla Road, Andberd (Fast);
Mumbai-400072 g

Cmail I sysssT2E yehoo.com

Tel. No.: (022-2850 0835; Fax No.: 022-2350 1438

For any {further gssistance, the Shareholder's may Contact:

Secretarnal Depariment

Vandana Knitwear Limited

4.1-223, Hanuman Takdi, Bank Sirest,
Hyvderahad, Telengana — 530 095

Sharehodders holding shares in electronic mode should address 4f their correspondence to their respeciive Depository
Participant.

The Company bas designated exclusive Emvail 1D for redressal of Investor Gricvances ie. rendyknitwear @ grnail com
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To

The Board of Dirsctars

Vandana Knitwear Limited

(Formerly known 2: Trendy Knitwear Limited)

Hyderabad

I Babalal Jain, Chicf Executive Officer of Yandana Knitwear Limited, to the best of knowledge and belick, cartify that:

I We have reviowsd financial statements (Balznce Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and all the schedules and notes on
arcoumis) and e Cash Flow Statement and Directors' Beport for the year and based on our kmowledge, belict
and infoomation:

| @ CERTIFICATION N

i.  Thcso shdements do not contain any untroe statement of 3 material fact or omit to state 8 mmatenial fast
Detesiury o make these statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which such statements
weae: fronde, ot misleading with respect to the stitements made,

iL Thesc stabevwents and odher financial information meluded in this annual report, present in all matenal
respests, a tmue and fair view of the Company®s affairs and are in Compliance with cxisting Accoutting
Standands and f or applicable Jaws and rezulations.

(iiy Tor the best of oar knowledge and belief, no wansactions snleved into by the Company during the year ars
fromdukaat, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Comdost,
(iii) We acuzpt responsibility for establishing and maintzining micmel controls for financial reporting and that

wi hawe evelrated the effectivenass of Internal Control System of the Company pertaining to firincial
reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committes, deficiencies in the design or
opcration of snch knternal Controls, if any, of which we s awae and the steps we have taken or propose o
takr 10 rly these Jeficiencies.
(v} We have Indicated 1o the Anditors and the Andit Committee: .
i  Sipnifican chamges in Tntemnal Control over financial eeposting duning the yoer

fi. Sgnificant changes in Arcounting Folicies during the year and that the same have bosn distlosdd i the
potes b the Financizl statcments; and

Place:Hyderabad {Mr. Babulal Jain)
Dxzted: 01.09.2016 1 Chief Bxerutive Officar

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT BY THE CRO

To

The Members

Vandana Eniteenr Linifed

(Formerly koown as Trendy Koitwear Limited)
Hyderahad '

This iz to confirm et the Compary has adopted 2 code of conduct fur its Board members and the scnior management
personnel.

I confirm that the Company has, in respect of the financial year snded 315t Maeh, 2016, received from the members of
the Board, & declaration of compliance with the code of conduct as spplicable to them,

Place:Hyderabad ) (Mr. Babulal Jain)
Drated: 01092016 Chief Excoutive Officer
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To

The Members

Vandaga Kpitwear Limited

(Tormerly known as Trendy Kuitwear Limited)
Hyderabad

Wi have exunined the Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Vandana Knitwear Limited for the year
ended on March 31, 2016, as stipulated in regulalions 17 to 27, clauses {b) wo {i) of sub-cegulation (21 of regulation 46 and
paragraph C, [ and B of Schedule ¥ of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2013
{“Listing Regulutions™) with Stock Exchanpes in India

The Crimpliance of conditons of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the manapement. Our examination was
limited to proccdures and tmplementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the Compliance of the condstions
of Corporats Governance. It is neither an audit tor an expression of opinion oo the financial starements of the Company.

fn oo opinicn and to the besi of pur infosmatien and explanations given tous, we certify that the Copipany has complied
with the conditions of Corparate Govertanes A8 gipulated in the shove-mentionad Listing Regulations.

We stale that no investor grievanse Was pending for a perivd exceading ene month against the Comparty as pet the records
mpintzined by the Share Transter / Trvestor Gocrances Redressal Committes,

We Furiher state that such Compliance 15 seither an agsurance as o the futnre vibility of the Company nor the efhclency or
affectiveness with which the management has conducted the afairs of the Company.

Far 5. N. Eabra & Cao.
Chartered Accountants:

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 01022016
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/_ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT \

T,

The Members,

Vandana Kmitwear Limited

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of Vandan: Knitwear Limited { Formerly koown as Trendy
Enjtwear Limited) (“the Company™), which ¢omprize the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, and the Staternent of Profit
amd Loss and Cash Flenw Statcment for the year then ended, and 2 sumimary of sipnificant accounting policies and other
explanatory infonmation.

Mansgpent’s Eesponsibility For the Fipanclat Statements

The Company's Boand of Dircelers i3 responsible for the matters in section I34(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act™)
with respect to the preparation of these fipancial statements that mive 4 true and fair view of die financial position, financial
performancs and cash flows of the Company in aceordance with the scoounting principles generally accepted in India,
incinding the Accounting Standards specifisd under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rale 7 of the Conpanies {Accounts)
Rulcs, 2014, This responsibility also ineludes the maintenance of adequate actoUuniing Tecords in aeoedanes with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the asscls o the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and olher
trregrtlarities; ssiertion apd application of appropriate arcounting policics; making judgments and estimales that are
roasanabie and prideeat; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal fnancial contral, that were operaticg
effectively for coaming the scnm=cy and completensss of the accounting records, Telievant to the prepar2ton and
presematon of the facial starsreents that give a true and fair view and are frec from matetial misscatement, whether due
te frand or oo

Andjtors Responsibility .
3
Chur respotability is to express & opimes of thess financial staternents based on our audit. We have raken into socount the

provisions of the Act, the acooonting and aditng siandards and matiers which are required o be incloded in the andil
repott unader the provisions of the Act =ad e Roles made there under.

We ronducted owr audit in accomance with the Standards on Aunditing specified under section 143(E0) of the AcL Thosa
Standards requirs that we comply with ethical requements and plan and perform the audit to obrain reasenable Asalcance
ahout whether the financial statements e free fiom maesrial misstalement.

An andit involves performing procedures 1o obeain andit evidencs ahwut the amounty and disclosures in the financkl
statements. The procedures selected dapend on the audt’s fudgment, including the a5sessment of the tisks of matesial
rmisstatement of the Anancial statements, whether doe w fraod o eror. In maddng thass risk asscssmments, the auditcy
considers interaal Enatcial conteal relevant Lo the Compeny's preparation of the (inancial statements that give toae 2nd {zir
wigw in order to dosign audit procedures that are appropiaie in the cimemstances. An audit alse includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policics wied and the reasonableness of the accounting cotimates mada by Company's
Directors, as well as cvaluating the overall presentation of the fioeuial statements.

W bealieve that the gudit cvidence we have obiained is snfficient aad appropriate o provide a hasis for our audit opinion on
the financial stalzments.
Opingon

1n gur opinion and ta the best of our information and according to the expianations given 10 us, the aforcsaid financial
statements, give the information requirsd by the Act in the manner se reqnired and give 2 tue and fair view s conformily
with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in India;

a InﬂlecaseofﬂmBalam:eShacl:.nfﬂme.smcufaﬁairsofﬂmﬂonWEnyasatMarchEl,Eﬂ!ﬁ

b. Inthe case of profit and Loss Accaount, of the PROFIT of
¢ inthe case of the Cash Flow Stalement, of the cash

: any for the year ended on that date.
TS A

yiar ended on that date.




VANDANA KNITWEAR LIMITED
2I"ANNUAL REPORT 215-16

Report on Other Legal and Remulatory R equirements

"geer . 143 {11) of the Act. , We m

N

# = rogained oy the Companies ¢ Anditors repost} order, 2016 issued by the Company Law Hogrd in terms of
nexe horeto a stgtement on the mabters spomfied in the paragmphs 3 and 4 of the

said urder w the extent they a8 apphicable in the COmpAnY.
Further to QUT SoHImMents in the Anpexrs referrd o in paragraph 1 above:-

(a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explapations which to the best of our knowiedge aad

halief were necessary fut the purpose of our audic

(b3 In our opioioe, proper books of account a5 rquired by law have been kept by the company, ¢ far A% AppeTs
from our CRATDInARON of the bioks.

o) The Ralance Sheel, profis and Loss Account and cash flow stabemcot dealt with by this repott are in agreeTnent
with the books of acpount

(d} n pur opinion, the aforesaid standalove financial gtatements cosnply with the Acrounting Standards
specified under Gection 133 of the Ast, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014

(¢} Om the basis of it [opresenkaions received from the directors 4s on 51.03.2016 taken on record by e
Board of Directots, we repurt that Bane of the directors 15 dizqualified as on March 31, 2016 frorm being
appoitited 25 2 Dircetor in terms of Sectien 164 {2) of the Act, and;

{) With respect to the uther matters included in the Anditor's Report 2nd to the best of our jnforrnation and

gacording 1o the explanations Rivem 6o s

i, ‘The Company does ol have any peading litigations which would impact its financial position.

i, The Company did pat have oy long-ter Contracts includin
puancrisl foreseeable 1osees.
fior contribution to the Tnvestor Bducation and Protection Fund.

g derivatives confracts for which there were xo¥
iii, The company is Bt liabls

For and on behalf of
g W. Kabra & Co
Chartered AccOUDIANLS
FRMN: 034300

S

Satyanarayan Kabra
Partner
M. No.0T2487

sdf-

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30.05.2016

e abbobiel il ot o
L e L e T e
. R AT T
Chlary S Bl Ll B R
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L

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2016

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT
{R;fe:m:l to in paragraph 1 of our Report of even date)

In respect of its assels
a1 The Company has aintained records showing fall p
As cxplained to us, fixed assets hive boen physically verified by the matagement during the year,
le, having regad t the $ize of the Company and paure af the assets. No material

opinion is reasonah
digcrepancias WeTe notced in such physical verifisation

articulars including quantitative delails of Fixed Assets,
whish in wur

I respect of Inventaries :

Tmventories have been physically yesificd by the management ar regular intervals during tie

ay As cxplained b us,
year.

) Inour opinie
of inventories
the matare of e business.

) The Company hes maintined proper records of
discropancies poticed on physical vecifcasion of iny

a, and accoriing w information and explanation given o 05, the procedures of physical verifcakion
followed by the management are reasonakle and adeqeats in relation 1o the size uf the Compeny and

entories. As explaingd o us, there Were 0o mterialk
entary as compared to the book records.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or upsecured, 1o companies, frms or other partes covercd in fhe

registored maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, M35

and explanaiion given t0 us, tere afe adequate interaal contrel

f its business for the putchase of joventocy,
¢ not goserved any major

Tn our opinicn and accordiog to our nfoTmAtion
procedurs commensurals with the size of the Company and the pature 0
fixed assets and also for the sale of the poods, During the courss of our audit, we hay

realmesses in intemal comirols.

The Company has ot acorpiad myy deposits from the public.
The Ceniral Governznent has ot presscribed mainienance af Cost Records undar Seatien 208, (1] {d} of the Companies
Act, 1958 for the corapamy.

7. o rospect of statuiory dues

8] According to the records of the Company undisputed statamory dires including Ingome- Tax, sales BY and ocher
slatmtary dues have beed gencrally regulasty deposited with the appmpriate authorities cxeept far soeng minot
o to the infermation and explanation given (4 us, 0o undispuesd ameunts

dnes werc outstanding as at 31 March, 2016 for a pevad of moce than X
company it oot liable W Provident fupd, Invesker Education and

and Cass as certified by the company.

delays in depositing TDIS. Acor
payable ip respact of the aforesaid
monihs form the date of boonming payable, The
Protection Fand, EST, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty

b} The disputed duss of the company which are outstanding are as ; Nil

8, Theaccumulated losscs of the company
year npder report and has pok imeurred any cash losse

gre 1ot more than Tty peroont of i3 worth Company at
g doing the finaneial year covered by our audit of In the

immediately preceding financial year
9. The company has not defaulted in repayment of, does m_},}@\ﬁjﬁﬂg\m st bave any Liabikities towards financial
jnstiption or dehenturs holders. £ PELE

{he end of the financial

/
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. Based on oyr audit procedures apg a5
taken by othiers from bagks or fingncia

B information
L institurions.

BIVED W ug (e C‘nmpﬂn}r has mat g

VBN Ztarantoes for boaps

. Based «- pgp sudit pracedyres gng 5 per informatin Eiven to 1 (he COmpany has not ga;
YEar.

12 e oor opiion and soeords

For and gn behalf of )

3. N. Kzbra & Co.

red Acconniants P
FRN: 034300

B

Satyanarayan Kabra
Partner

M.No.072497

Place: Hyderabyd
Date: 30.05.201
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RBalance Sheet as at 31-03-2016

ASa
31-03-2016
[Bs=.}

10,69.,45,070

10,590,553 ,070
17,96,299

32,31,003

%,
i

11,02,15,073 10,57,81,369

(£} Mooey Reaccived against
Share Warraii=

{2Non- Current Liabilities

{2} Long-term bopeowings

{b) Deforred Tax Liability (Met)
t) Other Long-term Lizhilities
@ Long-term Provisions :

[S]CurreﬂtLinbﬂi&%

{a} Short-term bomowWings
() Trade Payables

(4] Dthnmerthiabilil:iBs
4] Short Teom Provisions

42391230
19,16,574
24 66420

7.8%,01,170 46774224

0 ASSETS
Non- cosrent assets

(1)(a) Pixed Asscts
{ 476,288

2,654,459 830

{) Defcrred t8x assets (Het
{(d) Long-terin loans and advanons

f2) Other Non Cprpent Assets 11 15,595,454 2.84 81,562
{2)Current agsels

{a) Cuoemt Tnvestments

(b} Toventories 12 -

{cy Trade pecoivables 13 388 57467

{dy Cash and Cash cquivalents 14 654,16,751 441,752

{c) Short-temm loans and advances 15 %,55,36,772

¢y Other Current Asscts 16 16,56,84,317 12.51,36,031
i hiiscellanenas Expenses & Losses

Deferred Revenus Expenditre

Sipmificant Acconnting Policies and |Total

Nates on Finantial Statements 24

1GI'

FnrvmdemmearLimj@tji
1 -*-'I"'t"‘-‘“{fﬂ.. E .s%
g Sdf ! ) -

Babaial Jain ¥1dhi Gupta
Directar Company Sccreiary
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Staternent of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31-03-2016

~

- MNote No. YEAR ENDED| YEAR ENDED
Paxliculars 31-03-2016 31-03-2015
I Euveue from operations 17 4,16.44 508 4 '3.16.33,434
O (xber Ineome is - -
IF  Total Revenue (I+IT} Total [ 4, I644. 508 | 11633434
IV Expenses: _
Furchase of Stogk In Trada. - 342 58,065 3.42,41,136
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goodn . - -
Employes Eenefits Expu:nses 1 20 138,343 24,33 443
Finance CDouts 21 - -
Depreciation and Amertization Expenses ) 1,31.509 2.90.704
Other Expenscs 25 20,55 591 28,658,640
Total expenses {TV) Total 1,560, 15008 | [ 399330
¥ Irofir before cxceptional and 20,11,700 1654511
extrapdinary items and tax (JII-1¥)
VI  Exceptional items - -
VII Profitf(Loss) hefore extraordinary iems
and Lax (V-V} 20, 11,780 1699511
VIII Extruerdinary Jtems _ .
IX Profit Belom Tix | D L] 1659511
X  Taxexpense:
{1) Income Tax for earliet years (10410
{2}y Cuzrent Yoar Tax 503952 5,820,000
(3} Defermed tax 73044 (20,453}
XI  ProfitfLoss) for the peried from ;
Cuntinuing Operations Tixtal 1434, T 1150414
XTi DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
Profit f (Loss) from discontinuing - -
nperatinns
I TEOTAL OPERATTONS 1434704 I SR
¥TV Earnings pev equity share of face valuc
of Rl each Basic and Diluted 0nq 001
Sigmificant Avconnting Palicies and
Mates on Financial Statements 24
As per our repart of 27en date [
Kabra & Co.
For S Roome \)bgm For Vandans Kintwear Limited
Firm Reglstrarlmn N 03439C : —
Sar- --o..__.* k -qz e qm._._‘,] Q)s/
/-I = -
Babulal Jaln Midhi Gopta
Drector Company Secretary

/
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE No. 1 - Share Capital

{a
172,00,00,000 Baquity shares of Rs. 1/ cach
jous Year 12,00,00,000 Equity shares

of Rs.1/- cach)

JIssued Subscrived & Paid up
10,68,85.070 ‘Bguity Shares of Rs. 1/-cach
fully paid vp

(Previoas Year 10,60.85 970 Eguoily shares
of Rs.1f- cach)

10,69.535.070 10,60,85,070

TGRET
As at 31-3.2016 As at 31-3-2015

Mo of Shares

1. Geperal Reser®
Balance o P:uﬁtr

& Loss Al
back as per cOmMpnies




R,

4 e ot T ;_,, .

TJnsecured Loan: Loans repayable of demand
Total

Rate of Interest

NOTE No. 6 - Trade payables :

Trade Creditors

and Sroall Enterprizes

1gitipnst Tof .
'I'hzda‘tailsofammntsmts i mMicm.Smallanﬂ

1 Pﬂncipaimﬂuuldn;audmmaiuingunpaid
) Int:rﬁtmmun(l)ahwcandtheuupaidimeml

4 Paymenlmadtbeyoﬂd
5 Iut::estdmandpayahle.[mth:perlodofdﬂayuma
é ]ﬂtﬁestmﬂﬂdandmmaﬁningunpaid

K‘F Armum.offmﬂlﬂimctﬂﬂmmaiiﬁﬂﬂduﬁ

NOTE No. 4 - DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (Net)

and payabie in 2 '

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises dnd Snall Falerprises
Total uummndiﬂgducsnfmbdim{suﬂmﬂ:ﬁnhﬁﬂnandsmﬂlﬁtﬁmﬁm

WMedivm Eaterprises

under Micto Spnall and Medivm Enlerprises Developrment Act, 2006 (MSMED
Acty, based cm the available infovmaticn writh the Company are as wmmder:

3 Intorest paidoualldnlaycd payments under the MSMED Act
the appointed d2y dunpg the yeit

than (3} above

Asahs af
3L-03-2015
s
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NOTE No. 7 - Other Current Liabilities

NOTE No. 8 - Short Term Provisions

&, Duties and Taxes Payable

b, Oitiper Provisions
Directors Repumeration PayablefSitting Fecs Payable
Provision for Incame Tax

Professional Fees Payuble

As ahsat
31-03-2016
[Bs.]

1,068,420

4,725,000
12,641,000
.75,000

1%,36,9%6

49




HMANNUAL REPORT 2015-16

VANDANA ENITWEAR LIMITED
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VANDANA LIMITED

Current Juvestment :

GOTE No. 10 - Non

NOTE No. 11 - Other Non Current Assets

Advance Incoms Tax { FY i3-14)
Advance lncome Tax (FY 14-15
Advance Tnconne Tax {FY 15-16}

Ciher Depasit

13 - Trade receivables :

LT
= ".-xl‘.—-i-_'_,

2V ANNIAL REPORT 21516

F TR i
?.,KQN L
%} DL A
N

£,89.313
611,481
48 454
2,54,630

31-03-1‘[!15
[Rs.]

59,313
§,11,491

2,54,630

Az adsul
31 -03-2015

275,39, 788
1,13,17.679
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NOTE No. 14 - Cash and Cash equivalents :

{Cash e hand
Head Office

Balances with sichednled Banls
Head Oifice

Short Term Loans and advances: ﬁns

(T) Qther Jowns and advances (specify nanme)
nsecured, considercd pood

Advance to Supplier

Oher Lown and Advances

Other Current Assels

NOTE No. 16 -

N

ecured

%,89,69,346

Azadsat As aAs at
31-03-2H16 31-13-2015
[Bs.] 1Rs.]
]
30, 86,053 23 816
24.30,718 4,18,977
#4,16,T51 441,792

4.80,45,210
4,07.91,562

2,89,69,846

Hons:-

17 - Revenue from 0

gALES OF PRODUCT COMPRISES: FABRIC CLOTH
SALES OF SERVICE COMPRISES: Interes! o0 Lending of Advances

Cwa | O
Total - .
] AspAs at_-—l Asahsat
31-03-2016 31-03-2015

[Rs.] (Bs.]

3,45,43,707 314933815
7.00,301 656,05.615
| aleeams | 41608

52



VANDANA KNITWEAR LIMITED

21ANNUAL REFOET 2W15-16
NOTE No. 18 - Other fncome : \
¥ T Asadsat As #Asat
31-03-2014 31-03-2015
[Rs.] [Rs.]
a, Thvidend itwome ' - _
- from Iong term imveskments - -
b, Net gain on sale of:
Current imvestments - -
Lobg-iemm investments - -
|_ Total - -

NOTE No. 19 - Change in Inventory :

Taveniories at the end of the year:
Srock-in-trede

Tnventories at the begluning of the year:
Siock-in-trade

-

NOTE No. 20 - Employee benefits :

As ahsat As ass at
31-03-2016 31-03-2015
[Rs.} T.'Ri}]

Salaries 10,67,700 16,51,700
{omveyance 3,356,175 2601582
Sraff Welfare Expenscs 506,467 191,141
Directors Remunaration 528,000 3,530,004

Total 21338,34? 24,373,443

assAsat | | A5 aAs at
31-42-2016 31-03-2015

.

NOTE No. 21 - Financial Charges -

z. Intzrest
- Banks
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~

NOTE No. 22 - Depreciation and Amortisation:

AsaAsat. . AsnAs at

31-03-2016 31-03-2015
[B=.] [Rs.]

Dicpreciation 1,681,500 2.90,704
Taotal 181500 2,090,704

NOTE No. 23 - Other Expenses :

A% aAsat Az alAsat

- 31-03-2016 31-03-2015
[B=.] [Rs.]
Advertisernent Expenses FT.560 10461
Audit Fecs 25,000 23,000
Books and Perodicals 04,206 52,531
Bank Charges/Commission 30,322 19,149
Busingss Promotion Eapenses 4,30,522 91,941
Commission & Brokerage - 2,50,000
Electricity Charies 68,227 64,3448
Inzurance 30,506 11,712
Totexest on TDS 11,295 1,119
Motar Car Expenses 1,601,606 1,42.151
Membership Faes 224,720 1,83,189
Ofiicc Expanses 275943 1,535,490
Postage & Telegrum 37,634 -
Printing & Stationery 135,581 1,76,828
Prufessional Fees 367,500 £,27,500
Hent 3,30,000 3,12,000
Repairs and Maintenance 1,53,631 147,758
ROC Fees 18 25,867
ETA Fees and Expenses 44,092 57.165
Security Charges 48.22% 60,500
Sundry Expenses 20,305 10418
Sundry Balance Written off 501 15,512
Telephone BEapenses 25,604 22,350
Traveling Expetises 282,003 2.46.451
CDSL CHARGES 56478 -
NSDL CHARGES J1.525 -
29,53 591 29,658,640

\L Iy
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froe N

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(A) SIGNIFICANT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING

A) The Conpany follows rocrcantile syston.of sboounting and recognizes Income and Expenditurc on accruel
hasis e

B) [nancial eratements are hased cm historical oost, These costs 478 not adjusted to reflect the imnpact of the
changing valus of purchase povweL of poney.
¢y Accmoting policied, not specifically mefemred 1o otherwse, arc copeiztent and in CONSORRES with
gencrally agcepted acoonnbing principles followed by the compatty.
2. USEOF ESTIMATE
The presentation of the financial statements in conformity with the penerally acpepted accounting principkes
rcquirE:SthJ:Mmagementm raake estriales andassnmpﬁonsmataﬂ'ﬁmmﬂmponadmmmtsufassmand
Liabilities, Fovennes and cXpenscs and disclosure of contngent Yiabilites. Such estimates and assupaptions &
hascdmmhmagcmfswaluaﬂmofrelamfam and ClLCIIASACSS 35 an the date of the financial
statemnents. The potal outcoine oy diverge from thess estmates.
4. FIXED ASSETS

Fimdassctsmmﬁﬂmlmdmmm.mmﬁmwbmmﬁdﬁmmewdﬁenmm“mﬁmd
anﬂmthnram‘,mﬂinthemanMSPaciﬁedinSchsdnlcﬂoftheCnmpaniasMLmlﬁ. :

4, INVESTMENT

5. INVENTORIES
TpventOnEs e yalued at cest (00 FIFC basis) oF ai Tealisable vaioe wigch ever is less.
. DEFRECIATION .

Depredamnhasbeaﬂpmvidedmmewﬁhm dnwu'vahlsmsﬂmdandmthsrav:s and in {he muanner soecified 1
cheduls XTIV of the Companiss ACL 2013,

1. INCGMZEFEOMINVESTMENT o

Incowme from nvestmeots, where appropriaie are talkpen ANt TEVEINE in full on declaration of rceipt aod K
deducted at source thereon iz treated as advancs tax.

% TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITES
Contingent labilides arc disclosed by way of note 0 the accouomis, if 2my.
g, ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

Ineome tax BXpenscs coNIpTians CLITEnt TR {ie. amount of tax for e }reardme:rmimd i mocordance with the

income tax Lawr) and deferred tax charge of credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differetces hetwesn
accoupting Ineome and taxable incame o the year)

tax raies That have been cnacted or substamively emacted by (he balance sheet date. Dreferved ax assets A
recognized only 0 the exient there 16 rrasonable certainty hat (he assets can be realised in futars; awever, Whers
{iere is unabsotied deprecialion of carped forward Wusiness 104 under 1ucalion Jaws, deferred tax assels are
recogrised only if thers is a virtual certainty of realisation of such assets. Dicfered tax assets { Ligbilitles are

halance sheet dale and writtan, dowm or writhen up 1o refleet the amount thak 18 reasonably /

G T hhea i : -t [
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The company offsets argets and lizbilities representing currEmt L% and deferred tax where it has a Jegally \
tenforceable Aght to set off the recopnised amounts and it incends oo seitle those assets and liabilitizs on a net

himsEs,

10. BORROWING COSTS
The company has charged the entire borrowing costs to the Profit & Loss Acconn! there being no qualifying asse with

the company.
11, The company does not have oy iptanpible assos

12. TMEBAIRMENT OF ASSETS
Impairment is ascertained at wach batance shoet date in Tespect of Cash Generating Units, An impairment loss is
recognized whencver the carrying amoont of an asset exceeds its recoverable vaue. The recoverable amount 15 the
prearer of the net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash Qows are
discounied 1o their present value basod on an appropriate discount factor.

13, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

1. Shart Teom Emplayes henefits have been aceounted for either a5 an expenses as a charge to Profit & Lass Account
o as 1 Lahility if unpaid.
2. Post Employment Benefies:
s [Defined Contributions Plans: The Clompany has 0 Liahility towards any defined ponitutions plans.
b Defined Benefit Plins: The Company accounts for expenditure on defined henefics plans on achual payment
basis. [t is the view of fhe manigement that, due to & small number of workers the liability of the corapany

nnder defined benefit plans {1.e. gramuity) is not material considering the present composiion of the work force
and its volome of business, The coRpany has no Liability towards retirernent benchts as 00 31032416

(B} NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

1. In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances aré spproximately of the valoc stated if resdized
i the ordinacy course of i business, the provision for all known liabilities is adequate and ao in excess of the
ampnunt considersd reasonshly necessay.

2. Contingent Liabilitics ool provided for 1ML (Prevaous Year ML)
3 Thers is ma liability in respect of retitement benefits as on 31.03.2016.

4. Audieor's Remuneratlon

[TSRNO. | Particulars 31.03.201% 31.03.2015
1 Statutory Aundit Fecs 25,000 25,000
2 Tax Audit Fees - 20,000
K] Inceune Tax Maters - -
Total 45,000
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" 5. DEFERREDTAX \
{n vicw of the ancectainty atgached with the future profitability af tie Company and lack of any convinting o
incowme would be available, company has decided not to recognife any

evidence that sufficlent futnre taxable
i timing differcnces omstapding at the heginning of the year a8 well as those

arigen during the yeal--~:
However the company has meogn in the

Tocoroe 1ax;

in respect of Depreciation eXcess charged

izod the Deferrad Tax Ljability

I ———————
sk NO. Particolars 31032016 31.03.2015
1 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 73044

Related to Figed Assats { 0
2 LEFERRED TAX ASSETR Q 1]

Related to Disallowancs (nder a & 0

Income Tax | :

NET DEFERRED TaX LIABILITY T304 |

6. EARNING PER SHARE

31.03.2016 A1.03.2015

prarticnlars

Mt Profit as per Profit apd Liags Account 14 34,704 1150414

Mumber of Shares: Weighted {Rs.1 per ghare) 10,69,85,070 10.69,85,070
001

|
Basic and Diluted Faming Per Share

7. Figures of the previons year have bren regronped rearranged and recast whercver neccsyary, W make them

comparable with the figumes or the cugrent ¥oal-
8. Eapenditurc in Foreign Carcrey — NIL
{Previons year Bs. NTLS-)
9, (Quamtitative details of gouds fraded : . .I-.
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2016

OPNING | PURCHASES SALES
STOCE

- 248015 248015 ‘ -

CLOSING STDCE

MTRS

FOR THE YEAR ENDING  31.03.2015
l SALKS l CLOSING STOCK

PARTICULARS UNIT | OFNING PURCHASES

10.Disclosurs in accordance wrilh AS 157 Relatcd Parly Discl
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FOR THE YEAR ENDING ALor G

'IﬁrAL '

Assnciates Eey Feekative of Key
Management Managensent
Personmél Personnel
Expenditore on Services NIL 5,89.200 NEH. 539,200
FINANCE
Fauity fapital WIL ML NIL NIL
Contributon
Crutstanding 2%
at the year ond.
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2005
Assgociaies Koy Relative of Key TOTAL
Management Manapement
Personnel Personmed
Expenditure on Services ML 5,859,200 NIL 5,859,200
FINANCE
Equity fapital NIL. NIL NIL WiL
{Contribution
Chtsnding as
st tha year end

NOTE: Name of related parties and description of relatioaship -
1.Key Management Personne] ==
nr. Mukesh Gadiya fManaging Director)
My, Bahulal Khimraj Jain {Exscutive Dire1or)
Mr. Pradesp Savemal Fain (Tndependent Dircetor)

Mr. Pawan Mandowara (Tndepcnident Drirector)

W Manish Tambali {Independent Director}

€S Nidhi Gupta (Company Sectetary)

Mrs. Bhuvneshwari {Warncn Executive Diirector)

11 Based en the information available with the company, no creditors have besn identified s “supplyes™ within the

meaning of “Micro, Sraall and Wedinm Enterprises Dc:'-’ﬂlupmmﬁ (MSMED} Act, 20067
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year
Fur the Year ended 31103.1.l}lﬁ||

o I— L
adcAsAFLOW FROM OPERATENG ACTIVITEES
Net Profit(Eass) hefore % and Extra Ondinary ltem
Adjosiment for -0 B
Depreciation 181,508 2.50,704.00
Dirvicdend : - -
Frofit{Loss) oo sale of Tovesiments
Frofit (Loss) an Sale of Other Assets ) -
Iterest Tncome (Expenses)  NET (6700801 (6518892 {6,699.,619)
Bptrallnngﬂtheit-rEWor!dng Capital Changes (4,507,192}
4 djnstment for:
‘Reduction n Tventory B} )
Trade Receivehles (31,1852} {30,242 614
{other Reccivabtes - Prpaid Tasurance - -
Other Currept Liability {1,602,593) 1,363,454
Qe non Cptront Assets (63,44} {53,911}
(622 AP} 793,632

Orthrr Provisiofs
34,258,965 (62,400 34,241,136

Ended 31st March 2016 \
For the Year ended 310320

2,011,100

Tieftorsd Revenn Expenditure
Trade Payable
Casht}enzmmdfmmﬂpemﬁuns

DirmTaxesRufnndJ’CPﬂid]
Eashﬂwbeforem-amﬂhmrrltm

Extracrdinary Iens

NET mmmmnwmm
CASHFI.MFROM INVESTING ALY VITIES
Sale {Purchase ) of Fined AssetssNEY
Sale.l’[?umhasc‘]nf Investments: Met

Loans and Adwncas
Dividends

Tnterest Received
Profit{Loss) on Sale of Dnvestnecit L
mcasﬂmmummmvmmc ACTIVITIES
¢ | CASHFLOW FROM FINANCE ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Share Capital
Premium on lssie of Share Capital

Eepa of Long Term Sororwings

Procacds from Short Term Borrowings

Tmrerest Tncoams ;;Expmsm:NEl’

KET CASEM(IHDIN}FMNEE ACTIVITIES
N CASH AND CASH

1,590,713
(560,590}

(11,023,835

5,615,820
(133,077}

1,062,000

6,609,613

5,574,959
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS .- 441,792
: 6,416,751

3:51  On behalf of the Board,

M‘hm For Vandana Knitwear Limited o )d?%

: o
Place : Ayderabad /o 27 T v+ AEM-..',MW% q!—.g.
Date : 36.05.2016 ] 2 foER v - , . \
1:-:':3 WEHT aits ) Mapaging Directyr Director  Compary Secretary
e
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VANDANA KNITWEAR LIMITED

CIN: L18101TGI995PLCH1977‘?
¥nitwear Li

_ (Formerly Knawn as Trendy Limfted)
Regd. Office : 4-1- Tokdi, Bank Street, Hyderabad S00195

223,
Tet Mo : 944127 1629, 4D-24763322, Email Id: treud}rknitwear@ gmail.gom,
Wehbsite © www.utendykuimmlimited.cum

ATTENDANCE SLIF
—

Registersd Folio / pE ID & Clicot 1D

Mo, of Shares held

Name and Address of the Sharcholder

Annusl Genesal Meeting of the Company being held on Friday
Hanuman Takdi, Baok Sireet, Hydstabad, Telanzana - SO0 095,

Therehy record my Prosence at the 215t
30th September, 20165 at 11,00 4-1-223,

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Resent

SharcholderProxy holder wishing to attend the mesting must boog the Attendance Slip to the mesring and
Handover at the entrancs duly signed.

Sharehplder/Proxy holder desirmp o attend the vecting mMay hring biz/her COFY of Annmal Report for reference
at the meeting
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/— VANDANA KNITWEAR LIMITED

CIN : L18iMTGI99SPLCIIT7T
EFurnﬂrﬁ}nnWﬂasTmﬂJKﬂitw&uL ited) .
Repd. Office ¢ 1-1-753, Hasuman Takdi, Bank Street, Hyderabad SOH95
Tel Nn - 934127 1629, 040-24763322, Email id: u'enﬂjrknimm@gmaﬂ.mm.
“Website : v mendykmitweariimited.com

PROXY FORM

{Manapgemeant and Administration} Rules, 2014

[Pursuant ta seeton 105(6) of the Companies Act, 20414 and rule 19¢3) of the Compamnies

\

|_Nam=: of the member (=)

Registered addrss

E-mzil Id

Folip Nof DR IAS Client 14

1/, being the member {=) of shares of the above named SOMPETY, hereby appoint @

3 Mame! —————

Address __________._.—-—-—-"—'—'_'_'_

Emalld'—— ——————— Signamre : or failing him

Telangana - 300 095

a5 #pour proXy artend and vore (on a poll) for mafus and an rwonr beRalf af the 215t Asnaanl general megling af the
company, o he held on Friday 30 Sepe. 200 o 11.000 am at 4-1-223, Hanuman Takdi, Bank Streel, Hyderahad,
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wch resolilions &5 are indicated below *

Ordinary Buamess

KNITWEAR LIMITED

and ar any edfourmment thereof in Teipect of £
- I
. Qplional*
Resouaon Resolutions Pl
°- Far Apainst

1 Adoption of Audited Financial Stalements, Jrirectors’ and Aunditors’ Report

for the year ended 71gt March, 2016 ol
2 Appointent of Director in place of M, Babulal Tam (DAN: 02387 /03]
who retires by mtation and heing eligible, oifers himee)f for re-appoititmet
3 Appointment of Director in place of Mrs. Bhuneshwari (DIl G701516%
who retires by retadon and being eligible, offers herself for re-appoinbnnt

t of Aundirors and fix their remuneration

B 4 | Appointmen

Signed this day of 2016
AFFLX
REVNUE

Signature of shareholder e STaMP

Signatre of Proxy holder(s)
Motcs :
0L. This form of proxy in order o he gifective should be duly completed and depasted at the Eegiztercd office of the Compony,

pat tess than 48 hours before the commencement ol the Meeting.
epmg of the

reser v the Notice of the 215t Annoal Geoeral e

m: For the Besphitinas, Explanatory Giatement and Motes, please

Company




